





BEFORE THE PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMISSION
STATE OF WASHINGTON

WSCCCE AFSCME Council 2 Case Number New case

Petitioner/Complainant/Filing Party

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
WFSE AFSCME Council 28

Respondent/Responding Party

| certify that | served a copy of this (title of document) Change of Representation Petition

on all parties or their counsel of record on (date) 12-19-2022

Name Herb Harris
To:
© Organization WFSE AFSCME Council 28 E-mail [ ] First Class U.S. Mail
Address 1212 Jefferson St.
. . [ ] Fax [ ] Certified U.S. Mall
City, State, ZIP  Olympia WA 98501
Email herbH@wfse.org [ ] Hand Delivery [ ] Registered U.S. Mail
Fax
Name Sarah Moorehead
To:
© Organization Thurston Conservation District E-mail [ ] First Class U.S. Mail
Address 2918 Ferguson ST SW Suite A
_ [] Fax [] Certified U.S. Mail
City, State, ZIP Tumwater WA 98512
Email smoorehead@thurstoncd.com [ ] Hand Delivery [ ] Registered U.S. Mail
Fax
Name
To: " . .
Organization [ ] Email [ ] First Class U.S. Mail
Address
Fax Certified U.S. Mail
City, State, ZIP L] L]
Email [] Hand Delivery [ ] Registered U.S. Mail
Fax

| certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct.
Date signed and submitted Dec 19, 2022 Print Name Michael R Rainey

L'PERC

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT

RELATIONS COMMISSION rtificate of Service (201 9)




From: Michael Rainey

To: PERC, Filing (PERC)

Subject: Change of Representation Petition

Date: Monday, December 19, 2022 4:57:09 PM
Attachments: Thurston County Petition attachement (notarized).pdf

Thurston CD cards.pdf
Thurston Petition.pdf
Signed Thurston certificate of service.pdf

External Email

I’'m sorry | forgot to include the certificate of service in my last email.

Michael Rainey
President/Executive Director
Washington State Council of
County and City Employees
AFSCME AFL-CIO

3305 Oakes Ave

Everett WA 98201
Cell:(425)328-8268

Phone: (425)303-8818

email: Michaelr@council2.com

www.council2.com

From: Michael Rainey

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 4:23 PM
To: filing@perc.wa.gov

Subject: Change of Representation Petition

See attached change representation filing for the Thurston County Conservation district employees.

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
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